

This avalanche was observed on Friday, Feb. 10th near the end of an historic storm in Cooke City. Heavy new snow and strong wind created huge slabs that could break deep within the storm snow. Photo: D. Armstrong

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 11, 2017</u> Cooke City, 2017-02-10